
 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE January 21, 2025 

SUBJECT:  Mayoral Reaffirmation of City Representation to Boards and Committees 
  

Description Reaffirming City representation to current seat holders and 

representatives Strategic Plan Target #1 Communications/Relationships. 

Background and Analysis:  

This item is being presented to allow the Mayor to reaffirm City representation on any 

boards or committees that Council Members have applied and been appointed to seats 

thereof. 

 

As an example, Council Member Martinez currently holds a seat on the League of 

California Cities (CalCities) Environmental Quality Policy Committee as one of two 

Riverside County representatives. Council Member Martinez has been re-appointed by 

CalCities to this committee for the 6th year.   

 

City Council representation on outside boards and committees supports Strategic Plan 

Target #1 – Communications/Relationships, Goal #1 – Strengthen Relationships with 

other Community Leaders. 

Fiscal Impact: 

There is no fiscal impact for appointment to the committee. All travel expenses would be 

funded from the FY 2024/25 City Council Travel budget, 100-1050-7066-0000. Staff 

estimates the cost to prepare this report to be $75.00. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Mayoral reaffirmation to any City Council members holding seats on any outside 

appointed committees or boards.  
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